
RFP #WR-060-030618 – Municipal Vehicles & Equipment 
Questions & Answers 

 
Questions Answers 

Could you confirm that we are eligible to submit a 
contract as the local manufacturer authorized dealer 
in the State of Michigan for each of the items we will 
be bidding? In other words, can the dealer be the 
primary contract holder as opposed to the 
manufacturer?  

Yes. 

Who will be doing the evaluation of the proposals?  Evaluations will be completed by procurement 
staff from both the Wayne RESA and CoPro+ 
Programs. 

Will you require equipment demonstrations and, if so, 
what would the timeframe for that be after the bid is 
closed?  
 

Equipment demonstrations will not be required 
as part of the prequalification process.  However, 
government entities and school districts 
participating in the resulting contract may 
request demonstrations prior to making their 
purchase. 

What do we do for a discount % if the manufacturer 
has no established list price?  
Are we able to duplicate our price offerings off of 
other coop contracts such as Ohio STS, Oakland 
County, or HGAC? Some of these contracts simply 
show final net pricing without a breakdown of the 
discount percentage. 

Submit your best bid pricing for each item along 
with a description of how your pricing system 
works.   
If you feel that duplicating the pricing that was 
used on another bid program is your best pricing 
scenario, please submit that pricing. 

We represent a variety of different reputable 
manufacturers in the sewer and street maintenance 
field. Are we allowed to submit pricing for more than 
one manufacturer for any given category?  

Yes. 

Regarding Section 1.2-3-A, are you only looking for 
combination sewer cleaning trucks or can we also 
include pricing for related items such as straight jetter 
trucks and trailer units?  

We are interested in related items.  Additional 
rows may be added to the Attachment A pricing 
spreadsheet for any additional product items. 

Regarding Section 1.2-3-D, it is stated that the 
material should be “vacuumed” into the hopper. There 
are three main types of street sweepers; pure vacuum, 
regenerative air, and mechanical. We deal with 
multiple models in each category and they all serve a 
specific application. Are you asking for pricing of pure 
vacuum sweepers only or can we include our pricing 
for regenerative air and mechanical machines as well?  

We are interested in all types, and you can 
include regenerative air and mechanical 
machines. 

Regarding Section 1.2-3-H, there are two additional 
related products we would like to submit pricing for. 
Would it be acceptable for us to provide pricing for 
sewer inspection equipment and mechanic’s 
service/sign truck bodies as part of this contract? 

Yes. 

Will you be selling any of your old equipment? The result of this solicitation will be prequalified 
contract(s) for this equipment.  Government 
entities and school districts purchasing from the 
resulting contract(s) may need to dispose/sell 
their old equipment.   

  



Who is the current contractor? Fredrickson Supply 
What have the past sales been on this contract? The sales through the current contract totaled 

$596,168.  These sales occurred over the past two 
years.  The contractor has found this to be a good 
sales tool when marketing to local governments 
because they have to use a competitively bid 
contract, and the process has already been 
completed so the government can proceed to 
make the purchase. 
 
Since we are starting a marketing push of our 
contracts, we expect contract usage to increase as 
more governmental entities learn about the 
contracts available to them. 

 


